
BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NEW SOLICITATIONS

3631 BLUESOCKET CONTROLLER BSC-5200 $28,931.48

Solid IT Networks
Argyle, TX



TO: The Board of Trustees

FROM: President Cary Israel

DATE: November 26, 2013

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3631 - Bluesocket
Controller BSC-5200

SCOPE: Purchase of Bluesocket Controller BSC-5200 to expand
wireless coverage to meet the growing demand for student
wireless access. This equipment provides secure wireless
access to the District’s network.

RECOMMENDATION: Solid IT Networks $28,931.48
Argyle, TX

JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) GoDIRect Program. Texas
Government Code, Chapter 2054 established the Department
of Information Resources (DIR) which is responsible for
combining information technology purchases and establishing
cooperative contracts for state agencies, universities and their
boards, school districts, political subdivisions, and the citizens
of Texas. State of Texas Department of Information Resources
Contract #DIR-SDD-1473.


